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DIVISION OF CITY SCHOOLS

Alaminos City. Pangasinan 2404

Division Memorandum No. 383 , s. 2018

Memorandum To:  Education Program Supervisors

&

Heads of Public Elementary and Secondary Schools

Subject: Crafting and Submission of One (1) School Program, Activity or

Project in Support to Project 46/86

From: The Schools Division Superintendent
Date: August 22, 2018
1. The Project 46/86 was launched July 29, 2018 at Northwood Hotel, this city, with the

goal of helping raise the quality of lcammg

In this connection, all school heads with their planning teams, are advised to craft one
(1) special program, project or activity which shall serve as school’s intervention to improve
learning outcomes.

The program, project or activity that you would craft and implemem‘ shall focus on
any of the following: curriculum management, curriculum implementation, learning
delivery, learning outcomes assessment, and others.

If the school is already implementing one, the school head shall furnish the SDO ¢/o
CID Office a copy of its approved proposal and manner of implementation, however, in the
absence of such, the school head shall submit a program proposal at the SDO for approval.
The name of the program should be catchy.

The submission of either the write-up of the existing program or the new proposal,
whichever 1s applicable, shall not be later than September 11, 2018 at SDGO ¢/o CID Office.

For your info, guidance and compliance
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